NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN NO. 7 OF THE ASSEMBLY (52nd SESSION)

Date	Wednesday, the 2 nd August, 2023	
Commenced at	d at 1:28 P.M.	
Adjourned at	Adjourned at 3:36 P.M.	
Total working hours 2 Hours 08 Minutes		
Presided by	Raja Pervez Ashraf, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
1		
Attendance	125	

1. <u>TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Muhammad Ikhlaq Madni
- Naat by Qari Muhammad Jawad Karimi
- National anthem

WELCOME

- Mr. Speaker welcomed Mr. Aftab Shahban Mirani, Member National Assembly, who attended the session on a wheel chair due to the ill health.
- Mr. Speaker welcomed the groups of students and faculty members from Sir Arshad Academy, Gujar Khan and Gift University of Gujranwala, who were witnessing the proceedings of the House from the visitors' gallery; and

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be	Question Nos. 147, 262, 264, 272, 274 and 276
	asked and answers given.	were asked and answers were given.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and the leave was granted.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to invite attention of	Attention was invited by Ms. Aliya Kamran,
	the Minister for Interior to a matter of urgent	MNA:
	public importance regarding unlawful employment of minor children as domestic workers and their mistreatment by the employers, causing grave concern amongst the public.	Senator Shahdat Awan, Minister of State for Interior made a brief statement followed by a question asked by Ms. Aliya Kamran, MNA and the answer was given.

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

4.	CHAUDHARY TARIQ BASHIR CHEEMA,	Introduced
	Minister for National Food Security and	
	Research to introduce a Bill further to amend	
	the Price Control and Prevention of	
	Profiteering and Hoarding Act, 1977 [The	
	Price Control and Prevention of Profiteering	
	and Hoarding (Amendment) Bill, 2023].	

MOTION

5.	MR. AHMAD HUSSAIN DEHARR, Motion was adopted
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to
	move that the delay in the presentation of the
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to
	provide for establishment of Federal Prosecution
	Service [The Federal Prosecution Service Bill,
	2023], till today be condoned.

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

6.	MR. AHMAD HUSSAIN DEHARR, Chairman	Report was presented
	Standing Committee on Interior to present the	
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to	
	provide for establishment of Federal Prosecution	
	Service [The Federal Prosecution Service Bill,	
	2023].	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

7.	MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN, Minister for Energy to move that the Bill to amend the Gas (Theft Control and Recovery) Act, 2016 [The Gas (Theft Control and Recovery) (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	Motion was moved, the following members spoke on the Bill:- 1. Moulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali 2.35 p.m. to 2.36 p.m. (0:01) 2. Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs 2.37 p.m. to 2.38 p.m. (0:01) Motion was adopted
		Clause by clause consideration and adoption of the Bill was made.
8.	MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN, Minister for Energy to move that the Bill to amend the Gas (Theft Control and Recovery) Act, 2016 [The Gas (Theft Control and Recovery) (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Bill was passed
9.	MS. SHAZIA MARRI, Minister for Poverty Alleviation and Social Safety to move that the Bill further to amend the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 [The Zakat and Ushr (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	Motion was adopted Clause by clause consideration and adoption of the Bill was made
10.	MS. SHAZIA MARRI, Minister for Poverty Alleviation and Social Safety to move that the Bill further to amend the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 [The Zakat and Ushr (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Bill was passed

MOTION OF THANKS

11.	Discussion on the following motion moved by	Left-over
	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI, Minister for	
	Parliamentary Affairs on 12 th December, 2022:-	
	"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the President of Pakistan for his address to both Houses assembled together on 6 th October, 2022."	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

Ī	12.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.	
		Left-over	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

13.	MOULANA ABDUL AKBAR CHITRALI	Left-over
	MS. WAJIHA QAMAR	
	SARDAR RIAZ MEHMOOD KHAN MAZARI	
	MS. SAIRA BANO	
	RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON to invite	
	attention of the Minister for Petroleum Division to	
	a matter of urgent public importance regarding	
	load-shedding of Sui Gas in the whole country,	
	causing grave concern amongst the public.	

(SUPPLEMENTARY ORDERS OF THE DAY)

14.	SYED NAVEED QAMAR, Minister for	Motion was rejected by the House
14.	,	Wilding was rejected by the House
	Commerce to move that the Bill further to amend	
	the Trade Organizations Act, 2013 [The Trade	
	Organizations Bill, 2023], as passed by the Senate	
	with amendments, be taken into consideration at	
	once under clause (2) of Article 70 of the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
15.	SYED NAVEED QAMAR, Minister for	
	Commerce to move that the Bill further to	
	amend the Trade Organizations Act, 2013 [The	
	Trade Organizations Bill, 2023], be passed.	
	Trade Organizations Bin, 2023], be passed.	
	(76 D) H	
	(If Bill is not passed)	
16.	SYED NAVEED QAMAR, Minister for	Motion was adopted and the Bill was
	Commerce to move under sub-rule (7) of rule 154 of	referred to the Joint Sitting.
	the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in	
	the National Assembly, 2007 read with clause (3) of	
	Article 70 of the Constitution, that the Trade	
	Organizations Bill, 2023, as passed by the National	
	Assembly and passed by the Senate with	
	1	
	amendments but not passed by the National	
	Assembly with such amendments, be referred to the	
	Joint Sitting for consideration and passage.	

MOTION

17.	MR. BILAWAL BHUTTO ZARDARI, Minister	Motion adopted
	for Foreign Affairs to move under rule 288 of the	
	Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007 that the requirements of	
	rule 122 of the said Rules be dispensed with in order	
	to take into consideration the Apostille Bill, 2023.	

18.	MR. BILAWAL BHUTTO ZARDARI, Minister	Motion was adopted
	for Foreign Affairs to give effect to the Convention	
	on abolishing the requirement of legalization for the	Clause by clause consideration and adoption
	foreign public documents [The Apostille Bill, 2023],	of the Bill was made:
	as introduced in the National Assembly, be taken	
	into consideration at once.	
19.	MR. BILAWAL BHUTTO ZARDARI, Minister	Bill was passed
	for Foreign Affairs to give effect to the Convention	
	on abolishing the requirement of legalization for the	
	foreign public documents [The Apostille Bill, 2023],	
	be passed.	

REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

20.	MS. JAVARIA ZAFAR AHEER, Chairperson	Report presented
	Standing Committee on Information and	
	Broadcasting to present the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan	
	Electronic Media Regulatory Authority Ordinance,	
	2002 [The Pakistan Electronic Media Regulatory	
	Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2023].	
21.	MS. JAVARIA ZAFAR AHEER, Chairperson	Report presented
	Standing Committee on Information and	
	Broadcasting to present the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill to amend the Press Council	
	of Pakistan Ordinance, 2002 [The Press Council of	
	Pakistan (Amendment) Bill, 2023] to amend the	
	Press Council of Pakistan Ordinance, 2002 [The	
	Press Council of Pakistan (Amendment) Bill, 2023].	

MOTION

22.	MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Information and Broadcasting, to move under rule	
	288 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that the	
	requirement of sub-rule (2) of rule 123 of the said	
	rules be suspended in order to take into	
	consideration the items from 22 to 25.	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

23.	MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Information and Broadcasting, to move that the Bill	
	further to amend the Pakistan Electronic Media	Clause by clause consideration and adoption
	Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002 [The	of the Bill was made:
	Pakistan Electronic Media Regulatory Authority	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2023], as reported by the	Amendments in clauses 2, insertion of
	Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at	clause 3A, 8 and 11 moved by Ms. Maryam
	once.	Aurangzaib, Minister for Information and
	[Amendments entered in a separate list to	Broadcasting, were adopted by the House.
	be moved]	
24.	MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB, Minister for	Bill was passed
	Information and Broadcasting, to move that the Bill	_
	Information and Broadcasting, to move that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Electronic Media	
	<u>o</u> .	

	(Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	
25.	MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Information and Broadcasting, to move that the Bill	
	to amend the Press Council of Pakistan Ordinance,	Clause by clause consideration and adoption
	2002 [The Press Council of Pakistan (Amendment)	of the Bill was made:
	Bill, 2023], as reported by the Standing Committee,	
	be taken into consideration at once.	
26.	MS. MARYAM AURANGZAIB, Minister for	Bill was passed
	Information and Broadcasting, to move that the Bill	
	to amend the Press Council of Pakistan Ordinance,	
	2002 [The Press Council of Pakistan (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2023], be passed.	

MOTION

27.	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Parliamentary Affairs to move under rule 288 of the	_
	Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007 that the requirement of	
	rule 51 of the said rules be dispensed with in order	
	to transact Private Members' Business.	

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

	28.	MR. RIAZ UL HAQ to move for leave to Introduced
		introduce a Bill to provide for the Establishment of
		the Quaid-e-Azam Institute of Management
		Sciences, Sargodha [The Quaid-e-Azam Institute of
		Management Sciences, Sargodha Bill, 2023].
ſ	29.	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.

MOTION

30.	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Parliamentary Affairs to move under rule 288 of the	
	Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007 that the requirements of	
	rule 122 of the said Rules be dispensed with in order	
	to take up from item no. 30 to 41.	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

31.	MR. RIAZ UL HAQ to move that the Bill to	Motion was adopted
	provide for the Establishment of the Quaid-e-Azam	
	Institute of Management Sciences, Sargodha [The	Clause by clause consideration and
	Quaid-e-Azam Institute of Management Sciences,	adoption of the Bill was made:
	Sargodha Bill, 2023], as introduced in the National	
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
32.	MR. RIAZ UL HAQ to move that the Bill to	Bill was passed
	provide for the Establishment of the Quaid-e-Azam	
	Institute of Management Sciences, Sargodha [The	
	Quaid-e-Azam Institute of Management Sciences,	
	Sargodha Bill, 2023, be passed.	
33.	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move that the Bill	Motion was adopted
	to provide for the establishment of the Akhuwat	
	Institute Kasur [The Akhuwat Institute Kasur Bill,	Clause by clause consideration and
	2023], as introduced in National Assembly,be taken	adoption of the Bill was made:
	into consideration at once.	
34.	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move that the Bill	Bill was passed
	to provide for the establishment of the Akhuwat	
	Institute Kasur [The Akhuwat Institute Kasur Bill,	

	2023], be passed.	
35.	MR. KESOO MAL KHEEAL DAS	Motion was adopted
33.	DR. SAMINA MATLOOB to move that the Bill	Wotton was adopted
	to provide for the establishment of the Islamabad	Clause by clause consideration and
	University of Health Sciences and Emerging	adoption of the Bill was made:
	Technologies, Islamabad [The Islamabad University	•
	of Health Sciences and Emerging Technologies,	
	Islamabad Bill, 2023], as introduced in National	
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
36.	MR. KESOO MAL KHEEAL DAS	Bill was passed
	DR. SAMINA MATLOOB to move that the Bill	
	to provide for the establishment of the Islamabad	
	University of Health Sciences and Emerging	
	Technologies, Islamabad [The Islamabad University of Health Sciences and Emerging Technologies,	
	Islamabad Bill, 2023], be passed.	
37.	MS. WAJIHA QAMAR to move that the Bill	Motion was adopted
	to provide for the establishment of the Falcon	and the state of t
	University of Sciences and Technology [The Falcon	Clause by clause consideration and
	University of Sciences and Technology Bill, 2023],	adoption of the Bill was made:
	as introduced in National Assembly, be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
38.	MS. WAJIHA QAMAR to move that the Bill	Bill was passed
	to provide for the establishment of the Falcon	
	University of Sciences and Technology [The Falcon	
	University of Sciences and Technology Bill, 2023], be passed.	
39.	MR. QAISER AHMED SHAIKH to move that	Motion was adopted
37.	the Bill to provide for the establishment of the King's	Wotton was adopted
	Institute of Higher Education at Karachi [The King's	Clause by clause consideration and
	Institute of Higher Education Bill, 2023], as	adoption of the Bill was made:
	introduced in National Assembly, be taken into	•
	consideration at once.	
40.	MR. QAISER AHMED SHAIKH to move that	Bill was passed
	the Bill to provide for the establishment of the King's	
	Institute of Higher Education at Karachi [The King's	
11	Institute of Higher Education Bill, 2023], be passed.	Motion was adopted
41.	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the establishment	Motion was adopted
	of Monarch Institute, Hyderabad [The Monarch	Clause by clause consideration and
	Institute Bill, 2023], as introduced in National	adoption of the Bill was made:
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	and the same of th
42.	MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB to move that the Bill	Bill was passed
	to provide for the establishment of the establishment	•
	of Monarch Institute, Hyderabad [The Monarch	
	Institute Bill, 2023], be passed.	
43.	MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL to move that	Motion was adopted
	the Bill to provide for the establishment of the	
	Babrak Institute of Science, Art and Technology	Clause by clause consideration and
	[The Babrak Institute of Science, Art and	adoption of the Bill was made:
	Technology Bill, 2023], as introduced in National	
44.	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once. MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL to move that	Bill was passed
	the Bill to provide for the establishment of the	DIII was passed
	Babrak Institute of Science, Art and Technology	
	[The Babrak Institute of Science, Art and	
	Technology Bill, 2023], be passed.	

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Ms. Aliya Kamran, MNA	Criticized on supplementary agenda.
3.18 p.m to 3.20 p.m. (0:02)	
Agha Hassan Baloch,	Criticized that the Bills on the orders of the Day
Minister for Science and Technology	are being passed without any consultation with
3.20 p.m to 3.24 p.m. (0:04)	the allied parties.
Mr. Ehsanullah Reki,	Raised question on establishment of Gawadar
Minister of State for Defence Production	university in Lahore.
3.27 p.m to 3.29 p.m. (0:02)	
Mr. Ali Wazir	Law and order situation in the country.
3.30 p.m to 3.35 p.m. (0:05)	

At 3.36 p.m., Mr. Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Thursday, the 3^{rd} August, 2023, at 11.00 a.m.

Islamabad, the 2nd August, 2023

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary